

Emmanuel Nwidemua.

My Contact

emmanuelnwidemua100@gm ail.com

+234 8086297454



Rivers state, port Harcourt city. http://www.linkedin.com/in/em manuel-nwidemua-

Hard Skill

b4857224b

- community management.
- · content writing.
- copywriting.
- Social media management.
- B2B content development.

Soft Skill

- Observation
- Decision making
- Communication
- Multi-tasking

Education Background

- BOC of copywriting and sales management. certificate in marketing. Completed in 2022
- University of port Harcourt BA in History and Diplomacy.

Completed in 2019

Opex Academy. Certificate In community management and content development, in social media management. Completed in 2018

About Me

Dedicated and detail-oriented B2B content developer with 4 years of experience. Eager to apply provenbusiness content creation and management strategies. monitoring, maintaining, all levels of business and community content and Special interest in achieving the goal of any business by helping with new proven customers' satisfactory strategy and general business and community planning.

Professional Experience

RoboFi Vics | Content writer/ community lead. 2020 - 2022

Key responsibilities:

- · weekly sales and promotional content development on blogs. Lo
- · community orderliness.

SYSPAD Project | Senior community manager.

2016 - 2018

Key responsibilities:

- Verify announcement and community monthly reports.
- See to community development and customers queries.

Genesis Universe GameFi project. | Keynote business content dev.

2019 - 2020

- · Key responsibilities:
- AMA Coordinator.
- Project Marketing team. content writer, social media manager.

Achievements

2022

Best In content development-RoboFi.